
POLICY TRANSMITTAL MEMORANDUM 
 
 

To: Recipients of the Correctional Managed Health Care  
 Policy Manual 
 
From: Natasha L. Mills  
 CMHC Policy and Procedure Committee Coordinator 
 
Re: Correctional Managed Health Care Policy Manual Updates 

 Date:  October 2, 2017 

 
Listed below are the updated policy for your Correctional Managed Health Care Policy Manual. The Facility 
Management Team is expected to inform all employees of these policy changes before placing them into the 
manual. 
 
Policy Policy Name Primary change 
Number 
E-34.5  Use of Force Contraindication List  Changes made to policy title. See policy. 

Wording changes made to Purpose and Policy 
summaries of attachment. See Policy. 
Extensive updates and wording changes made 
to sections I and III of policy. See policy.  

G-51.12  Special Needs Offenders Releasing from TDCJ Wording updates made within Policy 
summary. See policy. Wording changes made 
within Procedure sections I, II, IV, and VI. 
See policy. 

 


